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31 March 1999

Report to Policy & Finance Committee

From:  Cr Margaret Shields, Chair, 

Regional Issues and Strategic Communications Group

Elected Members’ Advertising

1.
Purpose

To propose a process for funding and placement of constituency advertising for Regional Councillors, and in doing so, to assist with promotion of the work of the Regional Council.

2.
Background and Comment

The question has been raised about regular placement of advertising, paid for by the Council, in community newspapers identifying the Regional Councillor(s) for a constituency and how to contact them.


While the Council is well known by key stakeholders, that is not often the case among the general population and our councillors are often not that well known among their constituents. Also, there would seem to be a mis-understanding among some in the community that the appropriate channel for communication with the Regional Council is through the local council or its Mayor. Appropriate advertising could assist public awareness on both counts.

To be paid for by the Council, any such advertising would have to satisfy a number of criteria.  i.e. it should be:

-
neutral, with no political content

-
objective

-
tasteful

What we have in mind would simply contain the councillor(s) name(s), contact address(es) and would have no editorial content.  It should include the Council logo.  Possible examples will be circulated at the meeting.

Also, any such advertising needs to be seen to be even-handed in its treatment of all councillors, particularly as we have substantial variations with constituencies as to


-
population


-
number of members

-
media (some of which cover more than one constituency and others only part of a constituency)

In the financial year of a local authority general election, there should be no expenditure until after the election.  In the case of a by-election, no advertising should be placed in the constituency affected from the date the Returning Officer declares the date of the election.  This is some 70 days before the election.

The Office of the Controller and Auditor General confirms it has “no concerns regarding the type of advertising you are proposing given their neutral nature”.

The RISC Group proposal is for an annual block grant to be available to each councillor.  An appropriate amount would be, say, $2,000 in any financial year.  This would allow 2-3 insertions per month in a community newspaper. This would be paid for from Council funds.  (Any cost above the $2,000 level would be the responsibility of the councillor concerned).  If advertising was to start immediately, the allowance for this financial year should be $500 per councillor. 

This approach would enable each councillor (or group of councillors), to specify the media in which advertising will be placed.  Councillors could “club” together if they so wished, and pay from their allocation.  This would be particularly relevant for multiple member constituencies.  However, if a councillor did not wish to use his/her entitlement, it should not be transferable to another councillor.  Similarly the entitlement should not be transferable from one financial year to another.

Placement should be through the Council Offices, with a Council order form signed off in the Council Secretariat and payment made by the Council in the same way as for meeting advertisements.  This process would also ensure consistent advertising standards.

There would be benefit in reviewing the arrangements after a trial period, say, six months, to gauge the effectiveness of the advertising.

3.
Financial Provision
At $2,000 per councillor, the maximum annual cost would be $28,000.  No provision is made in the current budget for this type of advertising – (statutory advertising such as public notices is provided for).

Should we start such advertising this financial year the expenditure would be funded from the existing budget.

Given that it is a “cost of democracy”, provision should be added to the 1999/2000 budget at the appropriate time.  An annual plan submission to this effect could be made to the Policy and Finance Subcommittee.

4.
Recommendation
The Regional Issues and Strategic Communications Group recommends 

that the Policy & Finance Committee:

(a)
Endorse the allocation of $2,000 annually per councillor for placement of politically neutral councillors’ constituency advertising.

(b)
Agree that councillors from multiple member constituencies should be able to advertise as a group, if they agree.

(c)
That an individual councillor  not be able to transfer his/her entitlement to another councillor or to another financial year.

(d)
Agree that no such advertising be placed in the financial year of a local authority general election, prior to the election, or in the case of a by-election from the date of a returning officers’ declaration of the date of an election.

(e)
Review the effectiveness of the advertising after a 6 month trial period.

(f)
That a submission be made to the Policy and Finance Subcommittee seeking an increase of $28,000 to the Elected Members’ Budget – Item – Advertising.

MARGARET SHIELDS

Chair, RISC Group

